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Subject: FW: OFFICIAL: FW: PINS advice on POW - Brixham Neighbourhood Plan 
Attachments: Brixham Neighbourhood Plan HRA Review.pdf; Brixham NP HRA Review Advice 

Note.PDF 

From: Andrew Maltby [mailto: Redacted] 

Sent: 31 May 201815:03 

To: 'Luscombe, Adam' ; 'thomas.westrope' 

Cc: MikeHarris[Redacted]; [Redacted] 

Subject: FW: PINS advice on POW 


Adam, 


As mentioned when we spoke yesterday I attach the Advice Notes we have received today from NPA and DAC 

regarding the changed legal circumstances concerning the HRA / AA and the Evidence Base for the Brixham 

Peninsula Neighbourhood Plan. 


We are advised that these notes should be brought to the attention of the Examiner for her to consider. 


Please confirm this has been done. 


Thanks, 


Andrew. 


From: Aubrey, Gareth [mailto: Redacted] 

Sent: 31 May 201814:50 

To: [Redacted] 

Cc: Harrison, Anne <[Redacted]> 

; Andrew Maltby <[Redacted]> 

Subject: RE: PINS advice on POW 


Dear [Redacted], 


Further to Anne Harrison's emails of 4 May and 17 May regarding the habitats directive position for the Brixham 

Peninsula NP, my clients have commissioned a review of the evidence set out in the submission HRA, assessing this 

against the updated Appropriate Assessment requirements arising from the People Over Wind case. 


I attach the review report together with a further Advice Note that I have prepared updating Anne's previous notes in 

the context of the review findings and the PINS guidance. As my note sets out, I believe these findings should be 

communicated to the Examiner promptly and I trust that this can be arranged. 


Kind regards, 


Gareth Aubrey 

Solicitor - Real Estate 

DAC Beachcroft LLP 

Portwall Place, Portwall Lane, Bristol, BS! 9HS 


T: [Redacted] 
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E: [Redacted] 
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From: Harrison, Anne 
Sent: 17 May 2018 22:16 
To: [Redacted] 
Cc: Aubrey, Gareth 
Subject: FW: PINS advice on POW 
Importance: High 

Dear [Redacted] 

I wanted to let you know that my client's planning consultant has come across the PINS advice to inspectors referred 
to below regarding the POW case (see link and extract below) which he is intending to forward to the Council's 
officers - presumably to be shared with the neighbourhood plan Examiners. 

Also to let you know that I am on leave after today until 4th June. My colleague Gareth Aubrey (cc'd into this email) 
will be covering in my absence. 

Many thanks 

Kind regards 

Anne 

Anne Harrison 
Legal Director (Barrister) - Planning & Environmental 
DAC Beachcroft LLP 
DX 7846 Bristol 1 
Portwall Place, Portwall Lane, Bristol, BS1 9HS 

T: [Redacted] 
M: [Redacted] 
E: [Redacted] 

NB. Postcode for sat nav purposes is BS1 6NA 

www.dacbeachcroft.com 

Follow us on Twitter @PlanningLawUK 

ps. Think about the environment. Do you need to print this email? 


~~ 
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From: Mike Harris [mailto: Redacted] 
Sent: 17 May 2018 09:14 
To: Harrison, Anne; Aubrey, Gareth; Andrew Maltby 
Cc: 
Subject: PINS advice on POW 
Importance: High 

Morning 
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http:www.dacbeachcroft.com


. I'Of interest, Inspector Advice Note posted on Linkedln having been found on a Local Plan Examination site. Provides 
internal steer as to how to handle POW in emerging Plans (and casework). Nothing explicit on Neighbourhood Plans. 

https:/Iwww.aylesburvvaledc.gov.uk/sites/default/files/page downloads/ED32A%20PINS%20note%20052018 O.pd 

f 

Key Extract: 

8. For local plan examinations which are ongoing or for which examining Inspectors have not yet issued their 
recommendations by 12 April 2018 (the date of the CJEU judgment), the HRA report for the plan should be 
reviewed: 

• If the HRA report identifies that the plan is likely to have significant effects on European site(s) and their 
designated features and an appropriate assessment of the plan has been carried out then no further action is 
required. 

• If the HRA report includes information that concludes that there are no pathways for the policies/allocations in the 
plan to cause significant effects on European site(s) and their designated features then no further action is required. 
• If the HRA report includes information that identifies likely significant effects on European site(s) and their 
designated features but concludes that they can be mitigated through avoidance or reduction measures (and does 
not go on to the AA stage) then examining Inspectors should: 

o Ask the he LPA to confirm the extent to which they consider their HRA report is legally compliant in light of 
the judgment and ask them to re-visit the screening assessment in doing so. 

o Ifthe revised screening assessment concludes that an AA is required this should be carried out. 
o Consider whether the AA necessitates any main modifications (MM) to the plan. The extent to which MM 
are likely will decrease where adequate avoidance and reduction measures were already identified and 
secured. If the avoidance and reduction measures are adequate to exclude adverse effects on European 
site(s) integrity, the approach required is primarily a procedural one ensuring that the AA has been 
undertaken where required. 

My view is that we should be drawing this to the attention of Officers. 

Happy to discuss. 

Mike 

STRIDE TREGLOWN 
TOWN PLANNING 

Mike Harris BSc (Hons) MA MRTPI 

Senior Associate Town Planner 

T [Redacted] 
DD [Redacted] 
M [Redacted] 

[Redacted] 

Promenade House, The Promenade, Bristol, BS8 3NE 


stridetreglown.com W fm @ 

Follow our latest projects on Instagram 
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http:stridetreglown.com
https:/Iwww.aylesburvvaledc.gov.uk/sites/default/files/page


~LANNING CONSULTANCY OF THE YEAR 

RTPI AWARDS FORTHE PLANNING 
PLANNING8l PIJACEMAKING EXCELLENCE 

AWARDS 2016 HNAlIST 2016 
Stride Treglown Ltd may monitor email traffic data and also the content of email for the purposes of security 
Registered Office: Promenade House, The Promenade, Cl ifton Down, Bristol, BS8 3NE. Registered Number: 1748850 

This email is sent for and on behalf of DAC Beachcroft LLP which is a limited liability partnership, registered in 
England and Wales (registered number OC317852), regulated and authorised by the Solicitors Regulation Authority. 
Our professional rules may be accessed at www.sra.org.uk. We use the word "partner" to refer to a member of the 
LLP or an employee or consultant who is a lawyer with equivalent standing and qualifications. A list of the members 
(all of whom are solicitors in England and Wales, exempt European lawyers or registered foreign lawyers), together 
with a list of those persons who are designated as partners, is available for inspection at our registered office, 100 
Fetter Lane, London, EC4A 1 BN. 

This email (and any attachments) is confidential. If it is not addressed to you, please do not read, disclose, copy or 
forward it on, but notify the sender immediately and delete it. Any legal advice in the message may be privileged and 
not disclosable in any court action. We have tried to ensure this email does not contain any viruses, but please check 
this before opening any attachments, as we cannot accept any responsibility for damage caused by a virus. Please 
note that we may intercept, monitor and store emails for the purposes of ensuring compliance with law, our policies 
and for audit purposes. 

For further details please go to http://www.dacbeachcroft.com/pages/legal-notice. Please also read our DAC 
Beachcroft Group privacy policy at http://www.dacbeachcroft.com/pages/privacypolicy. 

Fraudsters are increasingly targeting law firms and their clients often requesting funds to be transferred to a different 
bank account or seeking to obtain confidential information. If you receive a suspicious or unexpected email from us, or 
purporting to have been sent on our behalf, please do not reply to the email.click on any links, open any attachments, 
or comply with any instructions contained within it. Instead, please telephone your DAC Beachcroft contact to verify 
the email. DAC Beachcroft cannot take responsibility for any losses arising from your transfer of funds or disclosure of 
confidential information. 
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